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To whom it may concern:

The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for new Equipment
Authorization for FCC and Re-assessment for Industry Canada for the GE MDS LLC SD2
Industrial radio pursuant to the following rules:

FCC Parts 80 and 90

RSS-Gen Issue 2, June 2007, “General Requirements and Information for the
Certification of Radiocommunication Equipment”

RSS-119, Issue 9, June 2007, “Land Mobile and Fixed Radio Transmitters and Receivers
Operating in the Frequency Range 27.41-960 MHz”

The SD2 has not been changed in any way from what was originally submitted and we are
submitting only to allow operation with higher power than listed in the original filings.

Please note that frequency bands from 216-220 and 220-222 MHz are requested for the grants
but some bands (e.g. 216-217 MHz and 218-219 MHz in Canada are not available for licensing).
Only the allowed channel bands will be supplied to licensees. Please refer to letter of attestation
from GE MDS LLC.

Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our
appointment as agent is included with the application.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories
for assistance.

Sincerely,

G e

David W. Bare
Chief Engineer

DWB/dmg



